Alexandra Stanley

Subject: FW: Bridge Closure notice Rt 714 Louisa County

From: Thornton, A. Scott (VDOT) <Scott.Thornton@vdot.virginia.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 1:00 PM

To: Christian Goodwin <cgoodwin@louisacounty.gov>; Chris Coon <ccoon@|ouisacounty.gov>
Subject: Bridge Closure notice Rt 714 Louisa County

CAUTION: External email

VDOT will be closing Route 714 Horseshoe Farm Rd in Louisa County, VA on June 23, 2025, to
rehabilitate the bridge over a small creek@The current Structure is posted at 24 ton and has a width of 13’
Feet 7 inchesllThe State forces from Lousia Bridge Crew will be removing the Steel Beam Timber deck
and replacing with a Concrete Box CulvertZOnce completed the structure will be capable of caring legal
loads and will be roughly 21’ feet widel?

Message boards were placed on Route 714 on June 9, 2025, to announce the closurelZThe roadway will
be closed 07 miles from Route 604 Roundabout Rd and 1240 Miles from Route 2082VDOT is asking
drivers to utilize the detour that is in placeldThe closure is expected to last until August 30, 20250
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